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NOTICE

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY

NOTICE is hereby given that the 21™ Annual General Meeting of the Members of
Xlerate Driveline India Limited will be held as under:

Day > Wednesday

Date : 03™ August, 2016

Time : 10:30 AM.

Venue - Shed No. |, Gurukul Industrial Estate
Faridabad- 121003
Haryana

to transact the following business:
ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company
for the year ended 31 March, 2016 together with Reports of the Board and
Auditors thereon.

2. To consider re-appointment of Mr. Jagdeep Singh, who retires by rotation and is
eligible for re-appointment.

3. To ratify the appointment of M/s B.R. Maheshwari & Co. (ICAl Registration No.
01035N), Chartered Accountants, as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the
Financial Year 2016-17 and to fix their remuneration.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. To consider appointment of Dr. Sanjeev Kumar, Director of the Company, as an
Independent Director on the Board of the Company and if thought fit, pass the
following resolution as Ordinary Resolution, with or without modification(s):

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 and any
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for
the time being in force) read with Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013,
Dr. Sanjeev Kumar (holding DIN 00364416), Director of the Company who retires
by rotation at the Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the Company
has received a notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the
Companies Act, 2013 signifying their intention to propose Dr. Sanjeev Kumar as
a candidate for the office of the Director of the Company, be and is hereby
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company to hold office for-five
consecutive years for a term up to the conclusion of nual General
meeting of the Company in the calendar year 2031." /<
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Place: New Delhi J(( Chanchal Gupta

Date: 27.05.2016 Company Secretary

NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is
entitled to appoint one or more proxies to attend and vote instead of
himself/herself and such proxy(ies) need not be a Member of the Company.
A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50)
and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share
capital of the Company. The instrument appointing proxy(ies) must,
however, be deposited at the Registered office of the Company, duly
completed and signed, not less than forty-eight hours before
commencement of the Meeting.

2. NO GIFTS OR COUPONS SHALL BE DISTRIBUTED AT THE MEETING.

3. Members seeking any further clarification/information(s) relating to the Annual
Financial Statements are requested to write at the Registered Office of the
Company.

4. Members are requested to promptly notify change in their address, if any, at the
Registered Office of the Company.

By Order of the Board

¥
N\
Place: New Delhi Chanchal Gupta
Date: 27.05.2016 Company Secretary
CIN:U35990HR1995PLCO50123
Works : wm '
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT
(PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013)

Iterm No. 4

Dr. Sanjeev Kumar, aged 57 years is a Non-Executive Independent Director of the
Company since 23™ January, 2013. He is a Post Graduate in Commerce, Ph.D., LL.B.,
and PGDIPRL. He is also the fellow member of “Institute of Company Secretaries of
India" and “Institute of Cost and Works Accountants of India”. He has over 31 years of
experience in corporate and economic laws, corporate finance, accounts, costing,
budgeting, MIS, systems, corporate affairs, merchant banking, mutual funds etc and he
holds directorship in various Public and Private Companies like Raunag EPC
International Limited, Holding Company, Lalitpur Power Generation Co. Limited, Bajaj
Aviation Private Limited, BPA Estates Private Limited, Bajaj Power Generation Private
Limited, BPA Advisory Limited and Nitshu Solutions Private Limited.

Dr. Sanjeev Kumar retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting under the
erstwhile applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. In terms of Section 149 and
any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Dr. Sanjeev Kumar being
eligible and offering himself for appointment, is proposed to be appointed as an
Independent Director for five consecutive years for a term up to the conclusion of the
26" Annual General Meeting of the Company in the calendar year 2021. A notice has
been received from a member under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 signifying
their intention to propose Dr. Sanjeev Kumar as a candidate for the office of Director of
the Company.

In the opinion of the Board, Dr. Sanjeev Kumar fulfills the conditions specified in the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder for his appointment as an
Independent Director of the Company and is independent of the management.
Accordingly, the Board recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of
Dr. Sanjeev Kumar as an Independent Director, for the approval by the shareholders of
the Company.

Except Dr. Sanjeev Kumar, being an appointee, none of the Directors and Key

Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested,
financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at ltem No. 4 of the Notice.

INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS

All resolutions passed in this regard are available for inspection by the Members of the
Company, at its Registered Office, during the office hours between 11:00 A.M. to 1:00
P.M. except Sundays upto the date of the Annual General Meeting and shall also be
available at the venue of the meeting. -P?F‘ATE o

[ By Order of tht;&jfd
|
(=
Place: New Delhi c al Gupta
Date: 27.05.2016 Company Secretary

CIN:U35990HRISISPLCOS0123
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BOARD'S REPORT
(SECTION 134 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013)
To The Members
The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 21* Annual Report together with the

Audited Financial Statements of your Company for the financial year ended on
31* March, 2016.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

(Tin Lacs)
Financial year ended
Financial Results 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Revenue from operations and other income (gross) 2574.66 2068.14
Profit before finance cost and depreciation and 11.07 (88.01)
_amortisation expense S
 Finance Cost 76.67 |  76.01
Depreciation and Amortisation expense 68.84 48.42
Profit before tax and exceptional item (134.44) (212.44)
Less: Exceptional Item - -
Profit Before Tax (134.44) (212.44)
Less: Tax Expense:-
~ Deferred Tax 2,63 _(7.49)
Profit After Tax (131.81) (219.93) |
DIVIDEND:

In view of the financial performance of your Company, your Directors have not
recommended any dividend for the financial year 2015-16.

PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW

FY 2016 was the third year of operation for XDIL. During the year under review, Revenue
from Operations of the Company was ¥ 2,239.82 Lacs against ¥ 1812.71 Lacs In the

previous year. The Net Loss is ¥ 131.81 Lacs against ¥ 219.93 Lacs in the last year.

OUTLOOK:
The Company is in the advance stage of completing development of its product range.

Quality assurance of finished goods is the trademark of XDIL and that gives a very
positive outlook of this company in the coming time. XDIL is focusing on OEMs for
achieving a better growth perspective and OEMs have also initiated showing their interest
in it

With all these factors company is quite optimistic to achieve targeted volumes in the
Financial Year 2016-17.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors confirm that, -

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them

consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the

L
CIN:U35990HR1995PLCO50123
Works : Regd. Office :
erate Driveline India Limited Shed No. | & 3, Gurukul Industrial Estate Shed Mo, |, Gurukud Industrial Estate
Xle Faridabad- 12| 003, Haryana, India Faridabad-121 003 Haryana. India
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Company as at 31* March, 2016 and of the profit and loss of the Company for
the period ended on that date;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the
Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were
operating effectively; and

(f)  the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and
operating effectively.

RELATED PARTY CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS

The particulars of the undergoing contracts or arrangements of the Company with related
parties during the period under review referred to in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act,
2013 were in ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis. During the year, the
Company had not entered into any contract/arrangement/ transaction with related parties
which could be considered material. The prescribed form AOC-2 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 is enclosed as Annexure -"A" to this report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT

During the period under review, the Company has not made any loan, guarantee or
investment in terms of provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of the Act and the Articles of Association of your
Company, Dr. Sanjeev Kumar and Mr. Jagdeep Singh, Directors retire by rotation at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Therefore, in terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, it has been proposed to
appoint Dr. Sanjeev Kumar as Non Executive Independent Directors at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting of the Company for a period of 5 (Five) Years upto the conclusion of the
26™ Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company in the Calendar year 2021.

Mr. Jagdeep Singh, Non Executive Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation in
terms of Companies Act, 2013 has offered himself for re-appointment as Non Executive
Director in terms of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting of the Company.

Therefore, in terms of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, it has been proposed to
appoint Mr. Jagdeep Singh as Non Executive Director at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting (AGM) of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.

The Company has received notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from
member of the Company, proposing the candidature of Dr. Sanjeev Kumar for the office of
Director.

During the year under review, the members approved the appointment of Mr. V.K. Pargal
and Mr. Rajiv Chandra Rastogi as Independent Directors and of Mr. Surinder P. Kanwar &
Mr. P.C. Kothari as Non-Executive Directors liable to retire by rotation.

The brief resume of the Directors proposed to be appointed is given in the notice calling
the Annual General Meeting.

i 2
WYWorks : Regd. Office :
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NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD
During the financial year 2015-16, Four (4) Board Meetings were held on the following
dates:-

« May 30, 2015;

« July 30, 2015;

* MNovember 06, 2015; and

« February 03, 2016;
The gap between any two meetings was not more than one hundred twenty days as
mandated under the provisions of Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

In terms of provisions of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, all the Independent
Directors of the Company have furnished a declaration to the Company at the meeting of
the Board of Directors held on 27" May, 2016 stating that they fulfill the criteria of
Independent Director as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
are not being disqualified to act as an Independent Director.

POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

In terms of provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, a policy relating to
remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees has been
adopted by the Board of Directors of the Company in pursuance of its formulation and
recommendation by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee thereby analyzing the
criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director,

The said policy is annexed as Annexure -"B"” to this report.

EVALUATION PROCESS

The Board of Directors of the Company has established a framework for the evaluation of
its own performance and that of its committees and individual Directors of the Company
and fixed certain parameters covering the evaluation of the Chairman, Executive Directors
and Independent Directors on the basis of which the evaluation is being carried on annual
basis in terms of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

During the year under review, the Board of Directors, at its meeting held on
03™ February, 2016 has carried out the evaluation of its own performance and that of its
committees and Independent Directors of the Company and the Independent Directors in
their separate meeting held on even date have evaluated the performance of the
Chairman and Non-Independent Directors of the Company respectively in accordance with
the framework approved by the Board.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

The following Directors/Officials of the Company have been designated as Key Managerial
Personnel (KMP) of the Company by the Board of Directors in terms of provisions of
Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013:

1. Mr. Sachit Kanwar Managing Director
2. Mr. Shalesh Kumar Chief Financial Officer
3. Ms, Chanchal Gupta Company Secretary

During the year under review, Mr. Nitin Tyagi, Company Secretary of the Company has
resigned w.e.f. 12" June, 2015 and Ms. Chanchal Gupta has been appointed as Company

3
CIN:U35990HR1995PLC050123
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Secretar\ﬂ of the Company and designated as Key Managerial Personnel of the Company
w.e.f 15" June, 2015.

No other Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company has resigned during the
financial year ended 31% March, 2016.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Information regarding employees in accordance with the provisions of Rule 5(2) and Rule
5(3) of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014 is given in Annexure “C" to the Board’'s Report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

In terms of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors has
constituted the Audit Committee as provided under Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013 with following members:

Dr. Sanjeey Kumar Chairman
Mr. V.K. Pargal Member
Mr. Rajiv Chandra Rastogi Member
Mr. P.C. Kothari Member

SUBSIDIARIES/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

During the year under review, no Company has become or ceased to be subsidiary, joint
venture or associate of the Company.

FIXED DEPOSITS

During the financial year under review, your Company has not accepted any deposits from
the public.

AUDITORS

The Statutory Auditors M/s. B.R. Maheshwari & Co., Chartered Accountants (ICAI
Registration No. 001035N) had been appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company in
the 19" Annual General Meeting held on 31* July, 2014 for a period of 3 (Three) years in
terms of provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 to hold office from the
19" AGM to the third consecutive Annual General Meeting from the 19" AGM in the
Calendar year 2017 (subject to ratification by the members at every Annual General
Meeting).

Therefore, the consent of members for ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors to
hold office from the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company till the next Annual
General Meeting of the Company in calendar year 2017 is being sought in the ensuing
Annual General Meeting.

REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The report of M/s B.R. Maheshwari & Co. (ICAI Registration No. 001035N), Chartered
Accountants, the Statutory Auditors of the Company on the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended 31" March, 2016 is annexed to the financial statements in
terms of provisions of Section 134(2) of the Companies Act, 2013. The observations of the
Auditors in their report are self-explanatory and/or explained suitably in the Notes forming
part of the Financial Statements. The report of the Statutory Auditers does not tontain
any qualification, reservation or adverse remark which needs any explanation or comment
of the Board.

-4-
CIN:U35990HR1995PLC050123
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INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

¥lerate Driveline India Limited has a proper and adequate system of internal financial
controls which includes the policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information.
During the year, such controls were tested and no material weakness in the design or
operations were observed.

RISK MANAGEMENT

A robust and integrated enterprise risk management framework is in existence under
which the common prevailing risks in the Company are identified, the risks so identified
are reviewed on periodic basis by the Audit Committee and the management's actions to
mitigate the risk exposure in a timely manner are assessed.

A risk management policy under the above said enterprise risk management framework as
approved by the Board has been adopted by the Company and being reviewed on yearly
basis.

INTERNAL COMPLAINTS COMMITTEE FOR PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT

Pursuant to the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, as the Company don't have adequate women
employee at the senior level, the women employees of the Raunaq EPC International
Limited, Holding Company (Formerly Known as Raunaq International Limited) have been
nominated as members of the Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) of the Company to
deal with the complaints related to the sexual harassment.

Your Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for
every individual working in the company through various interventions and practices. The
Company always endeavors to create and provide an environment that is free from
discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment.

During the year ended 31 March, 2016, no complaints pertaining to sexual harassment
was received by ICC.

DISCLOSURES UNDER SECTION 134 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Except as disclosed elsewhere in the Annual Report, there have been no material changes
and commitments, which can affect the financial position of the Company between the end
of financial year and the date of this report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS & OUTGO

The information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is given in
Annexure “D” to the Board’'s Report. :

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

In terms of provisions of Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of
the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the extract of the Annual
Return of the Company in Form MGT-9 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 is enclosed as Annexure-"E" to this report.

A
CIN:U35990HR1995PLC050123
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COURT/TRIBUNAL ORDERS

There were no instances of any significant and material orders passed by the regulators or
courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in future.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

During the year under review, industrial relations in the Company continued to be cordial
and peaceful,

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

The Board hereby places on record its sincere appreciation for the continued assistance
and support extended to the Company by its Bankers, customers, vendors, Government

Authorities and employees.

Your Directors appreciate and is obliged for the faith and confidence reposed by you, the
shareholder in the Company.
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

E:__‘_]:_' [ = PO TN

Place: New Delhi Surinder P. Kanwar
Dated: 27.05.2016 Chairman and Director
DIN: 00033524

&
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Annexure-"A"
Form No, AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub-section ( 1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm'’s length transactions under third
proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm'’s length basis

NIL

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis

s. Names(s) of Nature of contracts/ Duration of the Salient terms Date (s) Amount
no. the related arrangements/ contracts / of the of paid as
party and transactions arrangements/ contracts or approval | advances,
nature of transactions arrangements by the if any
relationship or transactions | Board, if
including the any
value, if any
1. | Raunaq EPC | Agreement for: 1 (One) year w.e.f | Transaction NA -
International 1. Bearing 1¥ April, 2015 value not
Limited (REIL) administration exceeding ¥ 1.00
(Formerly known expenses Crore
as Raunaq | 2, Cost against
International utilization of any
Limited), Holding Banking facilities
Company such as BG/LC.
3. Sale/Purchase of
any Raw
Material/Stores/
Capital Goods

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 27.05.2016

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

S

Surinder P. Kanwar
Chairman and Director
DIN: 00033524

af=
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Annexure-"B"

POLICY ON NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION
Introduction:

In pursuance of the Company’s policy to consider human resources as its invaluable assets, to
pay equitable remuneration to all Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and employees of
the Company, to harmonize the aspirations of human resources consistent with the goals of the
Company and In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to
time this policy on nomination and remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and
Senior Management has been formulated by the Committee and approved by the Board of
Directors.

Objective and purpose of the Policy:

The objective and purpose of this policy are:

* To lay down criteria and terms and conditions with regard to identifying persons who are
gualified to become Directors (Executive and Non-Executive) and persons who may be appointed
in Senior Management and Key Managerial positions and to determine their remuneration.

* To determine remuneration based on the Company’s size and financial position and trends and
practices on remuneration prevailing in peer companies, in the Auto Component industry.

= To carry out evaluation of the performance of Directors, as well as Key Managerial and Senior
Management Personnel.

* To provide them reward linked directly to their effort, performance, dedication and
achievement relating to the Company’s operations.

= To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of talented
managerial persons and create competitive advantage. In the context of the aforesaid criteria
the following policy has been formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
adopted by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on July 31, 2014,

Effective Date:

This policy shall be effective with retrospective effect from 1st April, 2014.

Constitution of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

The Board has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee on May 30, 2014. The
Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of following Directors:

Sr. No. Committee Members

1. Dr. Sanjeev Kumar, Chairman (Independent Director)

2. Mr, Surinder P. Kanwar, Member (Chairman and Director)
3. Mr. R.C. Rastogi, Member (Independent Director)

4. Mr. V.K. Pargal, Member (Independent Director)

The Board has the power to reconstitute the Committee consistent with the Company's policy
and applicable statutory requirement.

8-
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Definitions
= Board means Board of Directors of the Company.
= Directors means Directors of the Company.

+ Committee means Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company as constituted or
reconstituted by the Board.

+* Company means Xlerate Driveline India Limited.

+ Independent Director means a director referred to in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act,
2013,

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) means-

(1) Executive Chairman and / or Managing Director;

(ii) Whole-time Director;

(iii) Chief Financial Officer;

(iv) Company Secretary;

(v) Such other officer as may be prescribed under the applicable statutory provisions /
regulations.

= Senior Management means who are members of its core management team excluding Board
of Directors and all members of the management one level below the Executive Director,
including the functional Heads. Unless the context otherwise requires, words and expressions
used in this policy and not defined herein but defined in the Companies Act, 2013 as may be
amended from time to time shall have the meaning respectively assigned to them therein.

Applicability
The Policy is applicable to;

= Directors (Executive and Non Executive)
» Key Managerial Personnel
* Senior Management Personnel

General

» This Policy is divided in three parts:
Part - A covers the matters to be dealt with and recommended by the Committee to the

Board,
Part - B covers the appointment and nomination and;

Part - C covers remuneration and perquisites etc,

» The key features of this Company’s policy shall be included in the Board's Report.

PART - A

MATTERS TO BE DEALT WITH, PERUSED AND RECOMMENDED TO THE BOARD BY THE
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Committee shall:

= Formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director.
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* Identify persons who are qualified to become Director and persons who may be appointed in
Key Managerial and Senior Management positions in accordance with the criteria laid down in
this policy.

* Recommend to the Board, appointment and removal of Director, KMP and Senior Management
Personnel,

PART - B

POLICY FOR APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAL OF DIRECTOR, KMP AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

* Appointment criteria and qualifications:

1. The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and
experience of the person for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and
recommend to the Board his / her appointment.

2. A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he /
she is considered for appointment. The Committee has discretion to decide whether qualification,
expertise and experience possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory for the concerned
position.

3. The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Whole time
Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the person holding
this pesition may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of
shareholders by passing a special resolution based on the explanatory statement annexed to the
notice for such motion indicating the justification for extension of appointment beyond seventy
years.

* Ter Tenure:
1. Managing Director/Whole-time Director:

- The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Executive Chairman, Managing
Director or Executive Director for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment
shall be made earlier than one year before the expiry of term.

2. Independent Director:

- An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board
of the Company and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the
Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report.

- No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms, but such
Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to
become an Independent Director, Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the
said period of three years, be appointed in or be associated with the Company in any other
capacity, either directly or indirectly.

- At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of
Boards on which such Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as an
Independent Director and three listed companies as an Independent Director in case such
person is serving as a Whole-time Director.of a listed company.

-10-
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« Evaluation:

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director, KMP and Senior
Management Personnel at regular interval (yearly).

+* Removal:

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013, rules made
thereunder or under any other applicable Act, rules and regulations, the Committee may
recommend, to the Board with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior
Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules and
regulations.

» Retirement;:

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the
discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management Personnel in the same position /
remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, for the benefit of the
Company.

PART -C

POLICY RELATING TO THE REMUNERATION FOR THE WHOLE-TIME DIRECTOR, KMP
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

1. The remuneration / compensation / commission etc. to the Chairman and Managing Director
or Joint Managing Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel will be determined by the
Committee and recommended to the Board for approval. The remuneration / compensation /
commission etc. shall be subject to the approval of the shareholders of the Company and Central
Government, wherever required.

2. The remuneration and commission to be paid to the Chairman and Managing Director or Joint
Managing Director, if any shall be in accordance with the percentage / slabs / conditions laid
down as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder.

3. Increments to the existing remuneration / compensation structure may be recommended by
the Committee to the Board which should be within the slabs approved by the Shareholders in
the case of Whole-time Director,

4. Where any insurance is taken by the Company on behalf of its Chairman and Managing
Director, Joint Managing Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, the Company
Secretary and any other employees for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium
paid on such insurance shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such
personnel. Provided that if such person is proved to be guilty, the premium paid on such
insurance shall be treated as part of the remuneration.

* Remuneration to Managing Director, Joint Manaaing Director, KMP and Senior Management
Personnel:
1. Fixed pay:

The Managing Director, Joint Managing Director / KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall

S E
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be eligible for a monthly remuneration as may be approved by the Board on the
recommendation of the Committee,

The breakup of the pay scale and quantum of perquisites including, employer's contribution to
P.F, pension scheme, medical expenses, club fees etc. shall be decided and approved by the
Board on the recommendation of the Committee and approved by the shareholders and Central
Government, wherever required.

2. Minimum Remuneration:

If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the Company
shall pay remuneration to its Managing Director, Joint Managing Director in accordance with the
provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and if it is not able to comply with such
provisions, with the previous approval of the Central Government.

3. Provisions for excess remuneration:

If Managing Director, Joint Managing Director draws or receives, directly or indirectly by way of
remuneration any such sums in excess of the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013
or without the prior sanction of the Central Government, where required, he / she shall refund
such sums to the Company and until such sum is refunded, hold it in trust for the Company. The
Company shall not waive recovery of such sum refundable to it unless permitted by the Central
Government,

* Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent Director:
1. Sitting Fees:

The Non- Executive / Independent Director may receive remuneration by way of fees for
attending meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees shall
not exceed Rs., One lakh per meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as may be
prescribed by the Central Government from time to time.

For Xlerate Driveline India Limited

ﬁ?_ﬂw\wﬂk

Surinder P. Kanwar
Chairman and Director
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Annexure-"D"

Report on Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange
Earnings and Outgo and forming part of Board's Report for the year ended
31* March, 2016

A. Conservation of energy

(i) Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:-
= Following steps were taken for Energy saving:
- 12 more day light transparent sheets introduced in the plant.

- 5 more Turbo Exhaust ventilators installed at the top of Roof to exhaust hot
air.

- Flooring done in BSR to reduce material movement,
= CFL/LED lights are installed in new admin office.
(ii) The steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate sources of energy:-

No such implementation plan till now. The Company proposes to utilize alternate
sources of energy in future.

(ii) Capital investment on energy conservation equipments:-
NIL
B. Technology Absorption:
(i) Efforts made in technology absorption:-

Technology Absorption, adaptation and innovation.

1. | Efforts in Dbrief, made | XDIL Awarded with TS 16949, EHS 14001 and
towards technology | OHSAS 18001 certification last vyear. FIFO
absorption, adaptation and | Implemented in Stores and BSR. Visual
Management showcased at each level. 07 stage
inspection being carried out in Production Shop
for product conformance.

innovation

Pokayoke installed at almost all critical
operations. Kaizen scheme and Awards
introduced.

150 Ton Mechanical Press for Capacity
enhancement under negotiation.

2. | Benefits derived as a result | Contingency Planning, reduced manufacturing
of the above efforts, e.g., | costs and outsourcing, reduction in inventory
product improvement, cost | ang work-in-progress.

reduction, product
development, import
substitution, etc.

-14-
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3.|In case of Imported | Not Applicable

technology (imported
during the last 3 vyears
reckoned from the
beginning of the financial
year):

a) Technology imported

b) Year of import

c) Has technology been
fully absorbed

d) If not fully absorbed,
areas where this has
not taken place,
reasons therefore and
future plans of action.

4. | Expenditure incurred on |The Company is in the business of
Research and Development | manufacturing and supply Clutch cover
(R&D) assemblies for aftermarket sales. The nature of
business activity carried on by the Company at
present does not entail any Research and
Development as  such. Mew  Business
opportunities are in pipeline with few QEM's,
Expected to commercialize in 1% quarter of
F16-17 with at least two major OEM.

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

114.00 |
Foreign Exchange used 59.81 49.69
Net Foreign Exchange earnings 54.14 56.79

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
g&:ﬂhﬁw{ Fr
Place: New Delhi Surinder P. Kanwar

Dated: 27.05.2016 Chairman and Director
DIN: 00033524

=] 5=
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Annexure - ‘E’

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on 31* March, 2016
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i) CIN
il) Registration Date
iii) Name of the Company

iv) Category/Sub-Category of the Company :

v) Address of the Registered office
and contact details

vi)Whether listed company Yes / No

vii) Name, Address and Contact details of
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

U35990HR1995PLCO50123
25" October, 1995
Xlerate Driveline India Limited

Public Limited Company

Shed No. 1, Gurukul

Industrial Estate, Sarai Khwaja
P.O. Amar Nagar
Faridabad-121003

Haryana

Ph: 0129-4288670

Fax: 0129-4288680

E-mail: info@xleratedriveline.com

No

RCMC Share Registry Private Limited
B-25/1, First Floor,

Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-1II,

New Delhi-110020

Ph: 011-26387320,21,23

Fax: 011-26387322
E-mail:investor.services@rcmedelhi.com
Website: http://www.rcmcdelhi.com -

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company

shall be stated:-

5. Name and Description of NIC Code of the Product/ % to total turnover of the
No. | main products / services service company
1. Clutch and Clutch Plates Group 293 - Manufacture of parts 100.00
and accessories for motor vehicles

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

International
Limited (Formerly
Known as Raunaq
International
Limited)

S, MNAME AND CIN/GLN HOLDING/ % of | Applicable
No ADDRESS SUBSIDIARY/ shares | Section
OF THE ASSOCIATE held
COMPANY
Ls Raunaqg EPC L51909HR1965PLCO34315 Holding Company 100.00 2(46)

-16-



IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN

(Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i) Category-wise Share Holding
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Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares heid at the end of the year % Change
Shareholders year - during the
£ year
Demat Physical | Total %0 of Demat Physical | Total %% of
Total Total
Shares Sha
A. Promoters
| (1) Indian
a) Individual/HUF ] 0 1] 0.00 0 1] 0 0.00 0.00
b) Central Govt 1] 0 0 0.00 ] [1] 0 0.00 0.00
c) State Govt (s) 0 [1] 0 0.00 [+] 0 0 0.00 0.00
;i'_l Bodies Corp. 11877032 5] 11877038 100.00 14877032 [-] 14877038 100.00 0.00
&) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 '] 0.00 D.00
fi Any Other._. 0 0 1] 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-total (A) (1):- 11877032 6 | 7038 | 100.00 | 14877032 6 | 14877038 | 100.00 0.00
(2) Foreign ]
a) NRIs = Individuals 0 0 ] 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
b) Other - Individuals ] 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00_
c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 ] 0.00 0 0 5] 0.00 0.00
d} Banks / Fl 0 0 "] 0.00 0 0 1] 0.00 0.00
e) Any Other._. 0 0 ) 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-total [A) (2):- 1] 1] 0 0.00 (1] 1] g,on 0.00
Total shareholding of 11877032 6 | 11877038 | 100.00 | 14877032 & | 14877038 | 100.00 0.00
Promaoter (A) =
AJ(1)+({A)(2)
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 1] 1] 0.00 0.00
b} Banks/ Fl 0 0 [1] 0.00 ] 1] 0 0.00 0.00
c) Central Govt/ State 0 L] 0 0.00 1] 0 0 0.00 0.00
Govt(s)
d} Venture Capital 0 0 1] 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Funds
2) Insurance Companies [1] [1] 0 0.00 0 1] 0 0.00 0.00 |
f) Flls [1] 0 0 0.00 0 ] 0 0.00 0.00
g) Foreign Venture 0 0 0 0.00 0 ] 1] 0.00 0.00
Capital Funds
h) Others (specify) 1] 0 1] 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-total (B)(1):- o/ 0 0| D0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
2.Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.
1. Indian 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
II. Overseas [1] 1] 0 0.00 1] 1] 0 0.00 0.00
b} Individuals
1. Individual 0 (] 1] 0.00 0 o0 1] 0.00 0.00
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto T 1 lakh
II. Individual 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 1] 0.00 0.00
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of T 1 lakh
c) Others (specify)
Sub-total (B){2):~ 0 0 0] 0.0 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Total Public 0 o 0 0.00 0 0 0| o0.00 0.00
Sharehaolding 4 =
B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2
ﬁhﬁrﬁ held by 0 o 0 0.00 1] 1] 0 0.00 0.00
Custcdian for GDRs &
ADRs s =
Grand Total (A+B+C) | 11877032 6* | 11877038 | 100.00 | 14877032 6% | 14877038 | 100.00 0.00

*Held by Raunaq EPC International Limited (Formerly Known as Raunag
International Limited), Holding Company through its nominees holding 1 share

each.
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:. Shareholder’s | Shareholding at the beginning of the year Shareholding at the end of the year
. Name |
No. of % of total %of Shares | No. of Shares | % of total | %aof Shares %%
Shares Shares of Pledged / Shares of Pledged [/ change
the encumbered the encumbered | in share
company to total company to total holding
shares shares during
the year
1. | Raunagq EPC | 11877038* 100.00 0.00 14877038 100.00 0.00 0.00
International
Limited
Tatal 11877038* 100.00 0.00 14877038* 100.00 0.00 0.00
*6 shares held through its nominees,
(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no chang e):
5. No. Shareholding at the Date Increase/ Reason Cumulative
beginning of the year Decrease in Shareholding during
Shareholding the year
No. of % of total No. of % of
shares shares of shares total
the shares
compan of the
compan
Y
At the beginning | 11877038 100.00
of the year =|
21/09/2015 2400000 Allotment | 14277038 | 100.00 |
08/01/2016 600000 Allotment | 14877038 100.00
At the End of 14877038 100.00 14877038 100.00
the year
(iv)Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors,
Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
5. No, For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the
Shareholders ear year
No. of shares % of total shares of No. of % of total shares of
the company shares the company |
(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
51 No. Name Shareholding at the Date Increase/ Reason Cumulative
beginning of the year Decrease in Shareholding
shareholding during the year
No. of %% of total No.of | % of total
share(s) | shares of share(s) | shares of
the the
company company
A Directors
1. Mr. Surinder i~ 0.00 01/04/2015
B Kanwar
No change in
shareholding
31/03/2016 1* 0.00
2 Mr. Sachit 1* 0.00 01/04/2015
Kanwar
No change in
shareholding
31/03/2016 1= 0.00
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Dr. Sanjesv 0 0.00 01/04/2015
Kumar
Nil Holding/
movement
during the
year
31/03/2016 o 0.00
Mr. V.K. Pargal 1] 0.00 01/04/2015 0.00
Nil Holding/
movermnent
during the
year
3170372016 0 0.00
Mr. Rajiv 0 0.00 01/04/2015
Chandra
Rastogl
Nil Holding/
movement
during the
Year
31/03/2016 0 0.00
Mr. P.C. Kothari| 1 0.00 01/042015
No change in
shareholding
31/03/2016 1= 0.00
Mr. Jagdeep 1" 0.00 01/04/2015
Singh
Mo change in
shareholding
31/03/2016 1* 0.00
Key
Managerial
Personnel
(KMP's)
Mr. Shalesh 0 0.00 01/04/2015
Kumar
Chief Financial
Officer
Nil Holding/
movement
during the
year
31/03/2016 0 0.00
Ms. Chanchal 0 0.00 01/04/2015
Gupta
Company
Secretary
Nil Holding/
movement
during the
year
31/03/2016 0 0.00

*Held as nominee of Raunaq EPC International Limited
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V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not
due for payment
(Rs. In lakhs)

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness |

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial
year
i} Principal Amount 400.00 325.00 - . 725.00
ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
i) Interest accrued but not due = - = -~
Total (i+ii+iii) 400.00 325.00 0.00 725.00
Change in Indebtedness during the financial
year

s  Addition - 50.00 - 50.00

s Reduction = 325.00 - 325.00
Net Change 0.00 {275.00) (275.00)
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 400.00 50.00 - 450.00
1i} Interest due but not paid - - - -
i) Interest accrued but not due - . - -
Total (i+ii+iii) 400.00 50.00 0.00 450,00

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

si. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ In Lacs
Mo, Manager
Mr. Sachit Kanwar Total Amount
Managing Director®
1. Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in = -
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b} value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income- -
tax Act, 1961 o

{c) Profits in lieu of salary under section -
17({3) Income-tax Act, 1961

2. Stock Option = -

Sweat Equity = -

Commission . o
- a5 % of profit
- gthers, specify...

L. Others, Cos. Contribution to PF/SA

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

*Token Remuneration of Re. 1.00 (Rupee One) only paid to Mr. Sachit Kanwar, Managing
Director

-20-
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B. Remuneration to other directors:

+ Fee for attending
board /
committeg
meetings

« Commission

= Others, please
specify

S1. Particulars of Name of Directors Total Amount
_No. Rs. In Lacs
1. Independent Mr. V.K. Pargal Mr. Rajiv Chandra | Dr. Sanjeev Kumar
Directors Rastogi

Total (1)

2. Other Non-
Executive Directors

« Fee for attending
board /
committes
meetings

« Commission

= QOthers, please

specify

Mr. Surinder P. Kanwar

Mr. Jagdeep Singh

Mr. P.C. Kothari

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial
Remuneration

Ovarall Ceiling as
per the Act

Rs. 1.00 Lac sitting fees to a director per meeting of the Board or Committee

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

MD/MANAGER/WTD

e

Particulars of
Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

Total Amount

Gross salary

H.

Ms, Chanchal Gupta

(Rs. In Lacs)

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

2.18

2.18

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

(€) Profits in lieu of salary under
section 17(3) Income-tax
Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

b b

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

Others, Cos. Contribution to PF/SA

0.12

Total

2.30

* Draws remuneration from the Holding Company, Raunaq EPC International Limited
(Formerly known as Raunaq International Limited)
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VIL. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

= Type " Section of Brief Details of Penalty / Authority | Appeal
the Companies | Description Punishment/ Compounding fees [RD / made,
Act imposed NCLT if any
f COURT] (give
Details)
A. COMPANY ——
'_Pl!ﬂa"ﬂf __i_..-"""f
Punishment _._F__,..--""
Compounding e =
B. DIRECTORS ol
Penalty e
|_Punishment NI
Compounding _’_‘_..L:""-.
 C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT ==
Penalty s ol
Punishment el
Compounding

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 27.05.2016

-22-

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

T TRVCE

Surinder P. Kanwar
Chairman and Director
DIN: G0G33524
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B.R. MAHESWARI & CO. Y. STE Ci,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Phones: +91 (11) 4340 2222
2341 7650

2341 8130

Fax: +91({11) 2341 5796
E-mail: brmc @& brmeo.com

Independent Auditors’ Report

TO THE MEMBERS OF XLERATE DRIVELINE INDIA LIMITED
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Xlerate Driveline India Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2016, the Statement of Profit and Loss
and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies, making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have
taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misslatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statempn ather due to fraud or error.

Gurgaon Office : 312, 3rd Floor, JMD Pacific Square, Sector -V : urgaon - 122001
Phone : +91 (124) 4115 445-49



In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial controls relevant to the
Company's preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made
by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31" March, 2016 and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that
date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order") issued by the Ceniral
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure 'I' a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the bes! of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as |t appears from our examination of those books.

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31" March, 2016 and taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31* March, 2016 from
being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act.

(i With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure
I,




(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company did not have any pending litigations;

ii. The Company did not have any long term contracts including any derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For B. R. Maheswari & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.

:’._? &yf{}gz.z

artner
Membership No. 82700

reg A-rr:v&é\

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27™ May 2016



Annexure ‘' to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading *Report on other legal and regulatory requirements® of our
report of even date)

1

2)

3)

4)

9)

€)

In respect of its fixed assets:
(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) As informed, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management in a phased
periodical manner which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification,

(c) Based upon the audit procedure performed and according to the records of the Company,
the title deeds of all the immovable properties are held in the name of the Company

As informed, physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by
the management and no material discrepancies were found.

As informed, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under
section 189 of the Act for the financial year 2015-16, and accordingly clauses (a), (b) and (c) of
Para (jii) of the order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements, the Company has not given any loans, guarantees, security or made any
investment, and accordingly is not required to comply with section 185 and 186 of the act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not accepted any deposits during the year, and accordingly is not required to comply with the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any
other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder.

As informed to us, the maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of the
activities carried on by the Company.




7)

g)

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has generally been
regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Value Added Tax,
Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable
to it. As informed, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were
outstanding as at 31™ March, 2016 for a period of more than six months from the date they
become payable.

(b) There are no disputed amounts of statutory dues which have not been deposited with the
concerned authorities.

Based on the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the Company
has not defaulted in repayment of loans and borrowings to the financial institutions, banks or
debenture holders. The Company did not have any outstanding loans and borrowings from
government during the year

The company has not raised any money by way of public offer or term loans during the year.

To the best of our knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations given
to us, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
paid any managerial remuneration during the year, and accordingly is not required o comply with
the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act

The Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii} of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and
188 of the Act wherever applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

Based on the information and explanations given to us and examination of financial statements,
the company has made preferential allotment of shares during the year and the requirements of
Section 42 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been duly complied with. Further, the amount has
been used for the purpose for which the funds were raised.




15) According to the information and explanations given lo us and on an overall examination of the
financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not entered into any non-
cash transaction with directors or persons connected with him.

16) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934,

For B. R. Maheswari & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration NaZ @01

r:.e-—-x

TP

- ¢ /fﬁ
njdy Nath
artner
Membership No: 82700

Place; New Delhi
Date: 27" May 2016



Annexure'll’ to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to in Paragraph 2(f) under the heading "Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” of our
report of even dale)
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub section 3 of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Xlerate Driveline india Limited ("the
Company”) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining” internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI"). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets. the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’'s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note®) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company, (2) provide reasonable assurance that transaclions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial stalements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company, and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial conltrols
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reparting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deleriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adeguate intermal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively
as at 31st March, 2016 based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For B. R. Maheswari & Co
Chartered Accountants

Membership No: 82700

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27" May 2016



XLERATE DRIVELINE INDIA LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2016

Particulars Note As at Asat
No. 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
2 {in Lacs) T fin Locs)
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Funds
{a) Share Capital 2 1,612.70 1,187.70
(b) Reservas and Surplus 3 (705.85) (574.04]
90685 513.66
(2] Mon-Current Liabilities
(&) Long Term Borrowings 4 325.00
(b) Long-Term Provisions 5 310 2.01
{c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 6 4354 46.17
4b.64 373.18
(3) Current Liabilities
[a) Short Term Borrowings 7 360.16 34169
{b) Trade Payables 8 34887 271.30
(e} Other Current Liabilities 9 22648 192.93
|d} Short-Term Provisions 10 135.29 99,67
1.070.80 905.54
Total 2,024.29 1,892.38
ILASSETS
(1) Non-Current Assets
(a)Fixed Assets
- Tangible assets 1la 1.051.62 1,106.59
- Intangible assets 11b 6.68 832
- Capital work in progress 11d 20.59 19.52
1,078.89 1,134.43
(bjLong-Term loans and advances 12 12.75 215
12.75 B.15
(2) Current Assets
(&) Inventories 13 23279 22433
[b] Trade Receivables 14 S79.05 44133
{c) Cash and cash equivalents 15 2798 26.42
(d) Short-term loans and advances 16 35.19 57.70
(&) Other Current Assetls 17 57.64 0.02
932.65 749.80
See occompanying notes forming part of the Financial Statements 1-27
Total 2,024.29 1,892.38
As per our report of even date attached -~
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Membership No. : 82700 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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XLERATE DRIVELINE INDIA LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31st MARCH, 2016

;i::d .Néw R;ﬂac.\ b

Bingt

Treeof L

nﬂn:u406

Particulars Mote | Forthe Year Ended | For the Year Ended
Na. 31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
T {in Lacs) T (in Lacs)
fncome:;

i Revenye from Operations (Gross, Net of Turnover Discount) 18 2.571.2% 2,060.27
Less: Excise Duty 33484 255.43
Revenue from Operations (Net) 2,236.41 1.804.84
Other Income 19 341 1.87

[} Total Revenus 2,239.82 181271

I |Expenses:

- Cost of Material Consumed 20a 1,443.30 1,303.77
- Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods & Work-in-Progress 20b {0.90) (36.76)
- Employee Benefits Expense 21 179.64 158.99
- Finance Costs 12 T6.67 76.01
- Depreciation & amortization expenses 1ic 6B.84 4B.42
- Other Expenses 13 60671 474.72

¥ |Total Expenses 2.374.26 2,025.15

V  |Profit / (Loss) before exceptional and extracrdinary items and tax (134.44) (212.44)

VI  |Exceptional tems

Vil |Profit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and tax [134.44) (212.44)

Vil |Extraordinary items

- Loss by Fire (57.00)
Insurance Claim 57.00
X |Profit / (Loss) before tax (134.44) 7
L Tox gxpense:
- Current tax - -
- Deferred tax (2.63) 7459
X |Prafit / (Loss) after Tax (131.81) (219.93)
Xl |Earnings per equity share in T:
(1) Basic {0.99) {1.85)
(2) Diluted {0.99) {1.85)
See occompanying notes forming port of the Financiol Stotements 1-27
As per our report of even date attached
T 2ot GF =5 MJ(%”( ARES:
For B, R, Maheswarl & Co Diﬂ. ﬁﬂDqLLaq
OO, el Sachit Kanwar i
Chairman Managing Di A C
bird! 8603262\ DIN! 02132024 {'ﬂ;{u o003 5440
Eray Acco SME Kumar Gupta \Mﬁ%ﬂl
Membership No. : 82700 — Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary Directorsoo 2
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Xlerate Driveline India Limited

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2016
Far the year ended on
March 31, 2016 March 11, 2015
(M. In Lacs) M. I Lics
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVTIES
Pt Prefa afoer T and eatacrdinary iteT (1318 [119.93])
Argjuatrnents for
Dieferred Tan Linbsling| Assat) [2.63) Ta%
Deprecianan Expense 6955 1,08
Lo By Fire 57.00 .
Ingurence Claim 5700 .
Pradit am Lale of Assets {003) oo |
Firance ol Tan [
Interest income (R (R ]
Dperating prafit before working capitsl changes 453 (L]
(e i SO capinel
AdjLatrrerta Tor [increnie|/decrense in cparating st
L [LE b 5052
Trade recavables (137.70) {1275
Long Tarm Loans snd schances 460
Gmacn parmn lnans and sdvance 1151 T4
Crehaer Currert Assets {5787} ool
Adjustments for increase/|decrease| in oparsting labiliziey
Trade & other Payables .87 (16.73)
Cmber current llakibties 119%% | 4668}
Short term GeowAsg 15,60 naor
Ly Tarm prowissond 109 1%
Cash generated from eperations befors Esrsordinary Mo [33.42) {R3.20]
| Extraardinary items
- Lema ey Firw {57.00) .
I sioce Cliiem, 57.00 . J
Nl Cash flow from opensting activities |A) 133.41) 183 .20}
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVTILS
Purchais of Fiued Azets including imangible smets, cagital work in progress snd capital (3185 (L
sdvanind
Inberest SCome 169 180
Proceeds fram Sale of Fied Assrts 1747 0.8
gt Canh fram/ [used) in iveestment sctivities (B} [HEE ] |48.84)
CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVTIES
Procesds from nsue of share capital 2500
Finanes cost (7120} (L]
Procesds from long [ shait term borrowings . 13638
Rapaymants of Short [ Lorg Term Borrowings [306.53) {2884
Net Cash (used) / from finsncing acneities (] 7.1 130,38
et increase [ (decrease) bn cash and cash equivalents 1.56 {1.m0))
(Opening balance of Cash and cash equivalents 842 mn
7. 2642
Cash snd Cash sguivalents at the end of the year comprises
- Cash on hand 101 on
- Balanoes with barks:
V) b areml SCounts 5.17 5.9
(i} i deposit accoumts (Balances held as marghn maney againgt BG) .80 0,91
738 F77
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VELINE INDIA LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of the Finoncial Statements for the year ended 31 MARCH, 2016

Note 1: Significant Accounting Policies

MNate 1.1 Basis of Accounting & Preparation of Financial Statements
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles|
inv Indlia [indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read|
with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions af the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™), The|
financisl stavements have been prepared on an accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies
|ladopted in the preparation of the financial staternents are conuistent with thaae followed in the previous year.

Note 1.2 Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements requires estimates and assumnptions o be made that affect the reported amount of
assets and liabilities on the date of financial staterments and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting
| pericd. Difference between actual results and estimates are recognised in the period in which results are known [ materialised.

Note 1.3 Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less sccumulated deprecation. Cost b inchusive of duties, taxes (non)
adjustable), any directly and indirectly attributed cost of bringing the assets to s working conditian for its intended use,
inchuding depreciation on the machines vied for manufacturing of assets. Financing cost on borrowings for acouisition or
]mnwunbnuffhnedm,lm the period upto the date of acquisition of fived assets or when the assets are ready 10 put to use
{ the date of commencement of commencial prodection, b iIncluded in the cost of fiued asets.

Mote 1.4 Depreciation

|[&] Tangible Assels:

Depreciation on ficed assets has been provided on Straight Line Method (SUM) at the lives prescribed in part € of Schedule il of
the Companies Act, 2013,

(BLIntangible Assets.
intangible assets are smortised over a period of sk years on the basis of technical report by experts
Note 1.5 Inventories

Inventories are valued a3 follows:

Raw B, Ity Ang FRCINE WVigieriak
Valued at lower of cost et realisable value [NEV]. However, these [tems are considered to be realisable at cost, i the
finished products, in which they will be used, are expected to be sold at or sbove cost. Cost is determined on weighted average]

basis

bl Work-in-progress;
Wark-in- Progress valued #t welghted average cost. The Cost includes Direct Materials, labour and @ proportion of
manufaciuring overheads based on normal operating capacity.

£} Finished goods and sock-in-trade:
Valued at lower of cost and NRV. Finished goods cost includes cost of conversion and other cost incurred in bringing the
inventories to thelr present bocation and condition, Cest of inventories is computed on weighted average basis,

d) Waste / Scrap bs valued al NRV:
Net realisable value is the estimated salling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated cost of completion and)
the estimated eosts necetsary to make the sale.
Mote 1.6 Revenue Recognition

Sales are accounted on the basis of actual depatches when significant risks and rewards of ownership are passed on to the
customens, Sales are net of sales tax/value added taxftrade discounts.

interest income s recognised on time proportion basis taking Into account the amount outstanding and applicable interest rate.

Dty Drawback (Export Incentive) s reconginsed when the goods are handed over to Customs for exports.




XLERATE DRIVELINE INDIA LIMITED

Naotes Forming Part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 MARCH, 2016

Note 1.7 Taxation

Tax expense for the year comprising current tax and deferred tax, is made on the basis of the results of the year. In Accordance
with Accounting Standard 22 Accounting for Taxes on income, sued by the Institute of Chertered Accountants of India, the
deferred tax for timing differences between the book and the tax profits for the year is accounted for using the tax rates
and laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date.

Note 1.B Earnings Per Share

Earnings per share ks calculated by dividing nat profit/{loss] for the year attributable to equity shareholders by weighted average
number of egquity shares outstanding as at the end of financial year.

Note 1.9 Excise Duty

Excige duty % accounted on the basis of both, payments made in respect of goods cleared and also provision made for goods|
Iying in bonded warehouses.

Mate 1.10 Foreign Currency Transaction

All ncomes or expenditure in forelgn currency, ane recorded at the rates of exchange prevailing on the dates when the relevant
tramsaction take place, All foreign currency monetary items outstanding at the year end are translated at year end exchange|
rates.

All other exchange differences are recognised as income or as expenses in the period in which they arise,

[Note 1.11 Employee Benefits
(1A} Defined Contribution Plan:

The Company’s contributions to the provident fund ane charged to the statement of profit & loss.

iy i

VAR O 0 BETETIt Fign / Lon LI LOmpenigies L=}

The Company's Rabilty towards gratuity (Unfunded) , terminal sx-gratia (Unfunded) and compensated absences (Unfunded) is
determined on the basis of the year end acturial valuation done by an independent actuary. The acturial gains and losses
determinded by actusry are recognised immediately in the statement of profit & loss a3 on income of expente.

Mote 1.12 Impairment of Assets

The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date. i there Is any indication of impairment based on
|internalfexternal factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable
mmamwmmmumnMmewmwmw.

Mote 1.13 Lease Rentals

Leases where significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are retained by lessor are classified as operating leases
and lease rentals tharson sre charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss a3 per the lease agreement.

Note 1.14 Borrowing Costs

Barrowing Casts that are attributable to the scquisition or comstroution of qualifying assets are capitalised ac part of the cost of|
such assets. & gualifying asset i one that take submtantisd period of time to get ready for intended use or sale. All other
borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

[Mote 1.15 Contingent Liabilities and Provisions

The company recognizes provision when there s 8 present obligation of the enterprise arising from the past events, the
| settiement of which ks expacted to result in an outfiow from the enterprise of retources embodying economic benefits which|
can be measured onky by using a substantial degree of estimation.

The company recognizes contingent liabdlities for disclosure in notes to accounts [ any) if the following conditions are fulfilled:

- A possible obligation that arises from past events snd the existence of which will be confirmed anly by the occurrence or non -
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the company; or

- A prasent obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because;
- It s not probable that an outflow of resources embodying exonomic benefits will be required to settle the cbiigation: or
- & refigble estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.




D NE INDIA LIMITED

Note 2 : Share Copital

As at As at
Particula
i 31032006 | 31.03.2015
T (in Lacs) T (in Lacs)
1 |AUTHORIZED CAPITAL
1,55,00,000 Eguity Shares of Rs. 10/ each 1,550,00 1,200.00
{1,20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each)
1,50,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each 150,00 =
Non-Cumulative Redesmable or Non-Cumulative Convertible
[Previous Year Nil
1,700.00 1,200.00
2 |ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL
1,48,77,038 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ each fully paid up 1,487.70 1,187.70
{1,18,77 038 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up)
125,000, 10% Non-Cumulative Redesmable Preference Shares of Re. 100/ 125.00
each fully paid up
[Previows Year Nil |
Total 1,612.70 Eq?ﬂ

Note 2.1 : The reconciliation of the number of equity shares and amount outstanding at the

beginning and at the end of the year is set out below:-

Equity Shares
Particulars Amount
s BT T
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 11,877,038 1,187.70
Add: Shares lssued during the year 3,000,000 300.00
|Less: Shares bought back during the year = *
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 14,877,038 1.487.70

Note 2.2 : The reconciliation of the number of preference shares and amount outstanding at the

beginning and at the end of the year is set out below:-

Preference Shares
Particulars b Amount
T (in Lacs)
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year - .
Add: Shares lssued during the year 125,000 125.00
Less: Shares bought back during the year . .
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 125,000 125.00

Note 2.3 : The details of Sharehalders holding more than 5% shares for each class of shares

As at 31.03.2016
Name of the Sharcholder As at (31.03.2015)
No. of Shares % held

1 |Equity Shares
a  [M/Ss. Raunag EPC iInternational Limited 14,877,038 100

- Holding company

[previowsly known a5 Raunag International Limited) (1,18,77,038)| (20
2  [10% Non-Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares
a  |Gulab Merchandise Private Limited 70,000 56
b |Uitra Consultants Private Limited 55,000 a4




XL NE INDIA LIMITED
Note 2.4 : Terms / Rights attached to Each ﬂaﬁpfﬂwre_s

Equity Shares

The Compary has only one class of Equity Shares having par value of Rs.10/- per share. Each holder of Equity Share i
entitied to one vote per share.

The 10% NCRPS Hsued by the company shall be non-participating. carry @ preferential rght vis-a-vis the equity
shares of the company, with respect to payment of dividend and repayment in case of a winding up er repayment of
capital and shall be redeemable in tranches over a period of 20 years.

Note 2.5 : Aggregate no. of shares issued for consideration other than cash during the period of five

years immediately preceding the reporting date:

The Company has ssued T8,50,5489 fully paid up equity shares during the Fingncial Year 2012-13, 12,256,419 fully
pald up equity shares during the Financial Year 2013-14 of Rs 10 each for a consideration other than cash.

Note 3 : Reserves & Surplus

As at As at
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
T (in Lacs) T (in Lacs)
Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss
Opening Balance {574.04) {3s4.11)
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the period (131.81) {219.93
Clasing Balance {705 85) {snﬁq
Total (705.85) {574.04)|
Note 4 : Long Term Borrowings
Asat Asat
Particlie: 31032016 | 31.03.2015
¥ (in Lacs) ¥ (in
Unsecured Loan from Related Pary
- Froim Comipany |n which KMP / Relatives of KMP can exercice 125.00
significant influence
(Loan & 10% F.A)
- Fram Holding Company 150.00
[Loan @ 10% P.A.)
- From Director [refer footnote (i) 50.00
{Loan @ 12% P.A)
Tota - 32500
Footnote (ij):
The Company has avalled an interest bearing unsecured loan from Mr. Surinder P. Kanwar, Chairman & Director




XLERATE DRIVELINE INDIA LIMITED

Note 5 : Long Term Provisions

As at As at
Particu
g 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
¥ {in Lacs) ¥ {in Lacs)
Provision for Employes Benefits
Gratuity 3.10 201
Total 310 .01
—t
Note 6 : Deferred Tax Liobilities (Net)
As at As ot
Particulars
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
T (in Lacs) T (in Lacs)
Components of Deferred Tax Balances
Tax effect of ltems constituting Deferred Tax Liability
On difference between book balance & tax balance of Fined Aszets
Opening Balance 4879 3992
Add: Addition durkng the year - 837
4829 4829
Less: Deduction during the year 281 -
Closing Balance 45.48 48.29
Tax effect of items constituting Deferred Tax Assels
| Disallowances under Section 438 of the Income Tax Act 1961
Opening Balance 212 1.24
Add: Addition during the year - 0.88
.12 212
Less: Deduction during the year 0.18 .
Closing Balance 1.94 212
Total 43.54 46,17
Note 7 : Short Term Borrowings
As at Asat
Particula
o 31032016 | 31.03.2015
T (in Lacs) ¥ (in Lacs)
Loan repayable on demand
- CC limit from OBC Bank [refer footnate (i) 23687 26533
- NSIC RMA Account [refer footnote [i)] 73.29 T6.36
50.00 -
Total 360,16 3169
Footnote:

(1) Secured by first charge by way of hypothecation of stocks of raw materials, stock-in-process, finished goods,
stores & spares and Book-Debts/receivables and advance to suppliers.
(i} Secured against Bank Guarantee issued by Oriental Bank of Commerce

(i) The Campany has availed an interest bearing unsecured loan from Mr. Surinder P. Kanwar, Chairman & Director

at a rate of interest of 12% per annum u%ﬁ!hmcﬁ mz7
S
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XLERATE DRIVELINE INDIA LIMITED

Note 8 : Trade Payables

Az at Az at
Particula
kS 31.03.2016 | 31032015
T {in Lacs) T (in Lacs)
Trade Payable
- Payable to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises
- Others 34B.87 271.30
Total 348.87 7130
9 ; Other Current Liabilities
As at As at
Particulars
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
¥ (in Lacs) ¥ (in Lacs)
Other Payables
- Statutory Dues 654 6.29
- Payables on Purchase of Fixed Assets & CWIP 467 5.25
- Customers credit balances 7.10 5.07
- Security Deposit from Customers 15.26 1526
- Other Payables 182.91 151.06
Tatal 1!15.4! %
10 : Short-Term Provisions
As at Asat
Farticu
ey 31032016 | 31.03.2015
2 (in Lacs) 2 (in Lacs)
- Provision for Employee Benefits 6.90 4.70
. Provision for Excise duty an Finished Goods 10.89 13.20
- Provision for Turnoser Discounts 65.59 4444
. Other Provisions 51.91 37.28
Total 135.29 9.62
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XLERATE DRIVELINE INDIA LIMITED

Note 12 : Long Term Loans and Advances

sl As at As at
= 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
T [in Lacs) 2 (in Laes)
- Security Deposits 10.75 £.15
Capital Advances 100
Total 11_.5‘5 i“
Nate 13 : Inventories
As at As at
Pardculars 31032016 | 31032015
T (in Lacs) ¥ (in Lacs)
- Raw Material & Components 8159 7.5
- Work-in-Progress 6445 46.38
- Finished Goods 80.43 9751
- Stores Consumables 6.32 39
Total 232.79 224.33 |
Note 14 : Trade Receivables
teul As at As at
fe 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
% (in Lacs) ¥ (in Lacs)
- Dutstanding for bess than sie manths 57174 43614
- Dutstanding for more than six months in ci9
Total 575,05 a11.33
Note 15 : Cash & Cash Equivalents
As at As at
- 31.03.2016 | 31.03.2015
2 (in Lacs) 7 (in Lacs)
1
- Cash Balance 1.01 0.22
Sub Total (A} 1.01 012
2| Balances with Banks
-In Curment ACCounts 517 529
-in Deposit Accounts® 2180 2091
Sub Total (B) 2697 26.20 |
Total [A + B] 758 26.42
* Fined deposit of Rs. 21.80 Lacs (Previous Year Rs. 20.91 Lacs) pledged as margin money with bank.




MNote 16 : Short Term Loans and Advances

As at As at
S 31032016 | 31032015
2 {in Lacs) % {in Lacs)
= Supplier Advances [Unsecured, considersed good) 247 241
- Other Advances [Unsecured, comsidered good) 184 968
= Prepald Expenses (Unsecured. considered good) 153 1.45
- Ralances with Government Authorities (Unsecured Considered good)
(1] CENVAT credit receivabile 11.51 264
(ii} Service Tax credit recehvable 586 13.35%
(1) VAT inpur credit receivable 875 26.29
() Duty Drawback recelvable 2,06 166
- Advance Income Tax [ TDS oazr 018
Total !-'!.I_l E
Note 17 : Other Current Assets
Particul As at As at
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
T (in Lacs) T (in Lacs)
- Interest accrued on fixed deposits with banks .64 ooz
- Insurance claim recefvable 57.00 -
Total 57.64 0.0z




Xlerate Driveline India Limited

Note 18 : Revenue from Operations

Particulars For the Period Ended | For the Year Ended
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
T (in Lacs) T (in Lacs)
- 5ale of products 2,542.24 2.037.50
- Other Operating revenues (Sale of Scrap) 29.01 2277
257125 2.060.27
= Liess:
- Excise Duty 334,84 255.43
Total =3 2,236.41 1&&4
Note 19 : Other Income
Particulars For the Period Ended | For the Year Ended
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
7 (in Lacs) 2 (in Lacs)
- interest Income on Fixed Depasits 1.68 1.79
- Interest Received Others 0.01 001
- Discount Received 0.09 -
- Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain 0.10 2.40
- Export Incentives 1.50 3161
- Profit on Sale of Assets 0.03 0.06
Total 3.41 7.87
— —
Note 20a : Cost of Material Consumed
Particulars For the Period Ended | For the Year Ended
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
7 (in Lacs) T {in Lacs)
RAW MATERIAL CONSUMPTIONS
Opening Stock 7125 161.42
ADD:- Purchases 1,447.64 1,219.60
1,524.89 1,381.02
LESS:- Closing Stock 81.59 77.25
Total (a+b) 1,343.30 1,303.77
Note 20b : Changes in Inventories of finished Goods & work-in-progress
Particulars For the Period Ended | For the Year Ended
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
2 (in Lacs) ¥ (in Lacs)
1|inventories (at the end of the year)
Finished Goods BO.44 97.61
Wark-in-progress B4.45 46.38
144,89 143,99
2|inventories [at the beginning of the year)
Finished Goods 97.61 107.23
Work-in-progress 46.38 -
143.99 107.23
Total [ﬂgﬂ; == (35.76)




Xlerate Driveline India Limited

Note 21 : Employee Benefits Expense

Particulars For the Period Ended | For the Year Ended
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
T (in Lacs) T (in Lacs)
1|5alary & Wages 168.14 148.78
2 |Contribution to Provident & other Funds 5.80 5.58
3|5taff Wealfare Expenses 5.70 4.62
Total 179.64 158.99
Note 22 : Finance Costs
Particulars For the Period Ended | For the Year Ended
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
T (in Lacs) ¥ {in Lacs)
1|Interest Expenses on
(i) Borrowings 71.20 66.48
2| Other borrowing costs 5.47 9.53
{Bank & other financing charges)
Tatal 76.67 76.01
_—
Note 23 : Other Expenses
Particulars For the Period Ended | For the Year Ended
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
¥ (in Lacs) T (in Lacs)
1 |Consumption of Production & Other Consumables 91.91 84.16
2 |Power, Fuel & Electricity Expenses 23.47 20,11
1 |lob Work Expenses 80.64 67.16
4 |Freight & other charges 7285 65.88
5 |Repair & Maintainance Expenses 32.56 21.22
6 |Professional charges 19.81 14.11
7 |Printing & Stationery 5.44 297
8 |Postage, Telegram, Telephone & Telefax Expenses 0.82 0.97
9 |insurance Expenses 221 255
10 |Advertisement, Marketing, Selling & Distribution Expenses 153.33 113.97
11 |Rent Expenses 26.72 2238
12 |Car Hire Expenses 3.80 1.60
13 |Security Service Charge 7.02 5.39
14 |Travelling, Conveyance, Boarding & Lodging Expenses 5.63 3.60
15 |Rates & Taxes 0.07 0.02
16 |Humsafar Scheme Expenses 12.82 -
17 |Warranty Claim Expenses 50.21 41.70
18 |Miscellaneous Expenses 15.82 1.86
19 |Payment to Auditors (refer footnote (i} below) 1.48 1.47
Total 606.71 a474.72
— - ——
Footnote (i)
Particulars For the Perlod Ended | For the Year Ended
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
Z (in Lacs) T (in Lacs)
Payment to Auditors
- For Statutory Audit 0.60 0.60
- For Tax audit 0.20 0.20
- For Limited Review 0.60 0.60
- For Re-imbursement of Expenses 0.08 0.07
Total 1.48 1.47




XLERATE DRIVELINE INDIA LIMITED

Note 24 : Additianal Information to the Financial Statements

Note 24.1 : Earnings in foreign exchange
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31st March, 2016 3131 March, 2015
7 {in Lacs) 7 {in Lacs)
- Enpont of goods calculated on FOB basis 11396 w037
- Forgign Exchange Fluctuation Gain 011 169
Note 24.2 : Value of Imports colculated on CIF basis
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31t March, 2016 313t March, 2015
7 {in Lacs) % {in Lacs)
- Raw Material 59,51 £8.69

mms;wmmummmmmmmdwmwm

Particulars For the Year Ended
31st March, 2016 (315t March, 2015)
* (in Lacs) %
Raw Material

- Imported T7.54 5.37
[37.62) (2.E9)
- ndigenaut 1,365.76 84.63
(1,266.15) {97.11)

Dther Consumabiles
- Indigenous 91591 100.00
(B4.16) {100.00)

Note 24.4 ; Lease Rental

I sccordance with the Accounting Standard on ‘Lesses’ (AS 19], notified by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, the
following disclosures in respect of Operating Lease are made :
mcmmhnmmmmmmmmwh-pﬂmﬁmﬂnmdwnﬁthmr
‘plw!ﬂhﬁ;i'Il!u.l“l'lﬂlrﬂMMMlliHhﬂkaﬂmﬂ!mmﬂTMtﬁmmm
operating base agreements are as follows:

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
315t March, 2016 315t March, 2015
T [bn Lacs) ¥ [in Lacs)
Minkrmum Leate payments recognied in the statement of profit and loss .73 2238
for the year 2
| Future minimum lexye payments
= Not later than one year 829 26.54
- Later than one year but not later than 5 years 124,23 119.98
- More than 5 years 516.32 526.53

Note 24.5

During the year the Company has capitalized the following
disclosed under the respective notes are net of amount capitalized by the company.

expenses of revenue nature to the cost of flxed assets. Consequently, expendes

Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015
T [in Lacs) 7 [in Lacs)

Salary, Wages & Contribution 1o Funds 3 10.11
Power & Fuel 0.87 1.94
Rent & Car Hire Expendes LNk R
Repair & maintainence 155 Lal
Ingurance 021 0.06
Depreciation om 164
Consurmables 143 559
Job-work & Processing Charges i 198
Cost of Matevial 680 143




XLERATE DRIVELINE INDIA LIMITED

Note 25 ; Disclasure under Accounting Standards
Mote 25.1: Employes Benefits:

Defined Contribution Plan:
The Company’s contributions to the provident fund are charged to the profit and loss statement.

The Compary's liability towards Gratuity (Unfunded) and compensated absences is determined on the basis of the year end actuarial
valuation done by an independent actuary. The actuarial gains and losses determined by the actuary are recognized immediately in|
the profit and loss statement 35 an INCOME OF EXpense.

Details of employess benefits as required by the Accounting Standards-15 "Employee Benelits” are as follows: -

Note 25.1a: Defined Contribution Plans:
During the year, the company has recognised the following amounts in the profit & loss statement;

Particulars as at 31.03.2016 | as at 31.03.2015
T (in Lacs) 2 (in Lacs)
- Contribution to Provident Fund & Family Pension Fund 5.14 4,89

Note 25.1b: Defined Benefit Plans:
Gratuity [Un-Funded]

The Company has an obligation towsrds gratuity, an un-funded defined benefits retirement plan covering eligible employees, The
plan provides for lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement. death while in employment or on termination of the
employment, of an amount calculated In accordance with the provisions of the payment of Gratuity Act, 1972

Particulars Gratuity Un-Funded
as at 31.03.2016 | as at 31.03.2015
T [in Lacs) ¥ (in Lacs)
Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss
Curren] service cost 115 1.03
Interest Cost 0.16 0.06
Expected return on Plan Assets . .
Past Service Cost - ik
Actuarial Losses/[Gains) (0.21) 0.17
Total expenses recognised in the Profit & Loss Account 1.09 1.26
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
T (in Lacs) 7 (in Lacs)
Net asset/{liability) recognised in the Balance Sheet
Present Value of Defined Benefits Obligation 310 20
Fair value of Plan Assets
Funded Status [Surplus/{Deficit]] (3.10) {2.01)
{Met azeet) / Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet 310 im
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
T (in Lacs) T (in Lacs)
Change in Defined Benefit Obligation during the year
| Bresent value of Defined Benefit Obligation as at the beginning of the year 2m 0.74
Current Service Cost 115 1.03
Interest Cost 016 0.0&
Actuarial Losses f{Gains) [0.21) 0a7
Benefits paid - o
Present value of Defined Benefits Obligation a3 a1 the end of the year 3.10 2.01




XLERA NE INDIA LIMITED
Particulars Gratuity Un-Funded
2015-16 2014-15
Actuarial Aszumptions
1  |Economic
Discount Rate B.00% 9.00%
Salary escalation Rate 5.00% 5.00%
2 |Demographic
withdrawal rate (Per Annum) 2.00% 2.00%
Retirement Age SE Years 58 Years
LALM 2006-08 lALM 2006-08)
Martality Table Ultimate Ultirmate
Note 25.1c: Earned Leave & Compensated Absences
Earned Leave & Compensated
Particulars Al
as at 31.03.2016 | as at 31.03.2015
T (in Lacs) ¥ (in Lacs)
Expense recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss
Current service cost 1.32 1.54
Interest Cost 0.24 0.10
Expectad return on Plan Assets . -
Past Service Cost 4 +
Actuarial Losses/{Gains) 2.24 0.02
Total expenses recocgnised in the Profit & Loss Account 380 166
Particulars 2015-16 2018-15
T (in Lacs) T (in Lacs)
Net assat/{Hability) recognised In the Balance Sheet
Present Value of Defined Benefits Obligation 317 194
Fair value of Plan Assets
Funded Status [Surplus/{Deficit)] {3.17) (2.94)
(Mt asset] £ Liability recognised in the Balance Sheet 317 1594
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
7 (in Lacs) T (in Lacs)
Change in Defined Benefit Obligation during the year
|Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation as at the beginning of the year 154 1.28
Current Service Cost 132 154
Interest Cost 0.24 010
Actuarial Losses /{Gains) 2.24 0.02
Benefits paid (358) .
Present value of Defined Benefits Obligation as at the end of the year 317 194
Earned Leave & Compensated
Particulars A Eaaricas
2016-16 2014-15
Actuarial Assumptions
1 |Economic
Discount Rate B.00% 9.00%
Salary escalation Rate 5.00% 5.00%
2  |Demographic
Withdrawal rate |Per Annum) 2.00% 2.00%
Retirement Age 58 Years 58 Years
IALM 2006-08 IALM 2006-08
Mortality Table Ultimate Uktimate




XZLERATE DRIVELINE INDIA LIMITED

Note 25.2 : Segment Reporting

Particulars

Based on the guiding principles given in Accounting Standard on "Segment Reporting” (A5-17) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of india, this Accounting Standard is not Applicable to the Company.

Note 25.3 : Related Party Tronsactions

Particulars

Related Parties Disclosure in accordance with &ccounting Standard [A5] 18 of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

253a
India:
Name of Related Party Relationship
(i) Sh. Surinder P. Kanwar (5PK)
] Sh. Sachit Kanwar (5K)
i} |sh. Prabhat Chand Kothari (PCK) s e
] 5h._lagdeep Singh [15)
Particulars
25.3b Enterprises over which KMP Is able to exercise significant influence:
il Bharat Gears Limited [BGL)
i Raunag EPC International Limited [REIL)
[praviously known as Raunaq International Limited)
{iii} Vibrant Finance & Investment Pvt. Ltd, (VFIPL)
{iv} Gulab Merchandice Pvt. Ltd, (GMPL)
v Future Consultants Pvt. Ltd. (FCPL)
[wi) Ultra Consultants Pvi. Lid. (UCPL)
] Clip-lok Simpak (India) Pvt. Ltd. [CSIPL)
[wiii) Samreet Investment & Management Consultancy Pvt. Lid. [SIMCPL)
Mote: Related parties are as identified by the Company.
Particulars 2015-16 2014-15
T (in Lacs) T (in Lacs)
25.3c  |Details of related party transaction during the year:
(i) Interest on Loan (GMPL) 332 7.00
i) Repayment of Unsecured Loan (GMPL) 70.00 :
(i) Imterest on Loan (UCPL) .61 5.50
{iv) Repayment of Unsecured Loan (UCPL) 55.00 .
{v) Interest on Loan (SPK) 6.00 6.00
[wi) Unsecured Loan (REIL) 50.00 150,00
{wil) Interest on Loan (REIL) 5.28 6.01
{viil) Repayment of Unsecured Loan (REIL) 200.00 .
Personal Guarantee of (SPK and 5K) offered to Oriental bank of commerce
i) far Credit Limit avalled o0 40s.00
[x) Purchase of Goods & Services (REIL) . B57
(xd) Reimbursement of expenses to (REIL) 0.58 088
Corporate Guarantee of (REIL) offered for credit limits availed by company
i) to Oriental Bank of Commerce i 0
i) issue of Share Capital (REIL) 300.00 %
[xiv) Issue of Preference Share Capital (GMPL) 70.00
L] Issue of Preference Share Capital (UCPL) 55.00 .
[} Marketing Services Fee (BGL) 12153 105.84
Particulars
2534 Balance outstanding as at the end of the year in respect of the transactions entered into during the Year with the
’ related parties.
Particulars as at 31.03.2016 | as at 31.03.2015
T (in Lacs) T (in Lacs)
Amounts payable to:
- Mr. SPK 50.00 50.00
- M5, Gulab Merchandise Pvt. Ltd - T70.00
= M/s. Ultra Consultants Pvt. Ltd. . 55.00
- M/s. Bharat Gears Ltd. 2897 27.43
= M/s. Raunaq EPC International Limited . 13.92
- M/s. Raunaq EPC International Limited [Loan) - 150,00

Particulars

No amounts have been written off/provided for or written back during the year in respect of amount receivable from or




XLERATE NE INDIA LI

Note 25.4 : Earnings Per Share

For the Year For the Year
Particulars
Ended Ended
31st March, 2016 | 31st March, 2015
ic an
(@) MNet Prafit [ (Loss) for the year attributable to the equity Shareholders [ T (131.81) (219.93)
In Lacs]
1] Weighted average number of equity shares (Nos.)
Number of Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 11,877,038 11,877,038
- Humber of Equity Shares allotted during the year 3,000,000 -
- Weighted average of Equity Shares allotted during the year 13,784,161 11.577.038
- Weighted average for:
[i) Basic Earnings Per Share 13,284,161 11,877,038
(i} Diluted Earnings Per Share 13,284,161 11,877,038
(4] Par value per share {In T) 10 10
{d} Earnings Per Share (in T)
(i) Baskc Earnings Per Share [0.99) [1.B5)
{ii) Diluted Earnings Per Share (0.99) {1.85)

Note 26 : Loss By Fire

Particulars

]

recoverable fram Insurance Company.

During the year there was a fire in manufactuirng unit. Raw material worth Rs.50.02 Lacs was destroyed along with
packing material worth R5.6.98 Lacs The company has reduced the consumption of raw material and packing material
totalling Rs 57 lacs and shown it as loss by fire. At the same time an amount of Rs 57 lacs has been shown as

Note 27 : Previous Year's Figures

Particulars

classification [ disclosure.

Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's
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